



## CV NATHAN PARISH SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

Nathan is a Civil and Traffic Engineer with 14+ years experience in civil and traffic design, cycle facility assessment and design, road safety auditing, parking studies and assessments and project management in Australia and overseas. Nathan has extensive experience in the field of traffic engineering and road safety and has worked in both consultancy and Local Government positions, thus he is fully aware of the challenges of Local Government and the processes that are required to be met to ensure quality project outcomes.

### KEY STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

Traffic Engineering - Road Safety and Crash Analysis  
 - Cycle Facility Design - Cycle Route Identification -  
 Road Safety Auditing - Risk Assessments - CPTED  
 Assessments - Parking Studies and Design - Intersection  
 Design - Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans  
 - Delivery of Multi Discipline Design Projects - Sub  
 Consultant Coordination - Tender Preparation

### AFFILIATIONS

Member, Institute of Public Works Engineering Australia  
 Member, Australian College of Road Safety

### QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Hons)  
 Lead Road Safety Auditor (Level 3)  
 Traffic Control Plans (Red and Orange Ticket)  
 Cycle Facility Design  
 Road Safety and Crash Analysis  
 Traffic and Parking Analysis  
 Project Management  
 WorkCover Construction Induction (White Card)

### EXPERIENCE

2006 - Present  
 Senior Traffic Engineer  
 COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd  
 2002 - 2006  
 Traffic Engineer  
 London Borough of Wandsworth  
 2001 - 2002  
 Assistant Design Engineer  
 Opus International Consultants  
 1998 - 2001  
 Graduate/Assistant Highway Engineer  
 Transit New Zealand

### PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Project	Kent Street Cycleway - Stage 2
Client	City of Sydney Council
Role	Design Lead and Project Manager
Key Tasks	Concept design development, preparation of civil design and for construction documentation, coordination of subconsultants, construction stage services.
Project	Riverside LATM - Traffic Facility Design
Client	Marrickville Council
Role	Design Lead and Project Manager
Key Tasks	Concept design development of various LATM devices, coordination of subconsultants.
Project	Various Road Safety Audits (40+)
Client	Various
Role	Lead Auditor / Audit Team Member
Key Tasks	Undertake Road Safety Audits in accordance with the required guidelines.
Project	Liverpool Street Cycleway
Client	City of Sydney Council / CBD Alliance
Role	Design Lead and Project Manager
Key Tasks	Concept design development, preparation of civil design and for construction documentation, coordination of subconsultants.
Project	Forest Way Shopping Centre Parking Review
Client	Warringah Council
Role	Project Lead
Key Tasks	Coordination of parking surveys to assess existing parking patterns, assessment of survey results, prepare report outlining recommendations for parking controls.
Project	Bunyula Road Design
Client	Woollahra Municipal Council
Role	Design Lead
Key Tasks	Preparation of civil design and for construction documentation for road reconstruction to address driveway gradient issues, sub-consultant coordination.